From: Couture, Gerard F.

To: Ryder, Christopher

Cc: Thomas, MaryLynne; Precht, David J.; Rosser, Marc A.; Fanning. Leo J.; Gutman, Michele M.
Subject: Pre-Application Meeting

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 6:52:56 AM

Mr. Ryder,

Westinghouse hereby requests a pre-application meeting, the purpose of which is to
discuss a pending SNM-1107 license amendment. The topic of this amendment is the
disposition path Westinghouse has determined to be appropriate to safely and efficiently
address the Uranium Hexafluoride (UF6) Cylinders which have been the subject of recently
filed Event Reports for Docket 71-9196, pursuant to 10 CFR 71.95 (Westinghouse letters
LTR-LCPT-11-17 and 27). This discussion and associated presentation slides will include
commercial contract information and is therefore Proprietary in nature. Westinghouse
intends to address the alternatives evaluated, the reasoning behind the disposition path
chosen, and the proposed license application submittal along with associated schedule.
Westinghouse wishes to engage the NRC early in this process to gain any additional insights
the staff may have as to the proposed safety case and license approach. Westinghouse
requests the pre-application meeting be held in mid April if possible. Please provide
accommodations for the appropriate Region Il staff to participate .

Best Regards,

Gerard Couture
Manager, Licensing & Regulatory Programs
Columbia Fuel Fabrication Facility

Westinghouse Electric Company LLC
5801 Bluff Road

Hopkins, SC 29061-9121, USA
Phone: (803) 647-2045

Cell: (803) 727-2127

Email: couturgf@westinghouse.com


mailto:CouturGF@westinghouse.com
mailto:Christopher.Ryder@nrc.gov
mailto:MaryLynne.Thomas@nrc.gov
mailto:prechtdj@westinghouse.com
mailto:RosserMA@westinghouse.com
mailto:FanninLJ@westinghouse.com
mailto:GutmanMM@westinghouse.com
mailto:taylorrp@westinghouse.com

